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OPTION FORM 
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Revised: 7/2009 www.questar.org HR Forms 

 
TO:  
 
FROM: Harry Hadjioannou, Assistant Superintendent for Business and Financial Services 
 
DATE:  
 
RE: Membership in NYS Employees’ Retirement System  

All full-time, 12 month, non-certified Questar III employees must join the New York State 
Employees’ Retirement System.  Those employees working less than full-time have the option to 
join or not to join. All employees joining the New York State Employees’ Retirement System 
after July 1, 1979 are required to contribute a 3 per cent deduction from gross wages.   

Please check the appropriate selection at the bottom of this form, sign, date and return it to Geri 
or Sharon in the Questar III Payroll Office. 

If you should have any questions, please feel free to contact Geri or Sharon at 477-8771. Thank 
you for your time and cooperation!  

 

______ I wish to join the New York State Employees’ Retirement System. 
 (Your check will be held until your application is received.) 

______ I do not wish to join the New York State Employees’ Retirement System. 
(only applicable if less than 1.0 FTE) 

______ I am already a member.  My number is: _______________________________________ 

______ I am a retiree.  I retired on: ________________ My number is:_____________________ 

 

__________________ ______________________________________________________ 
Date Signature 

 ______________________________________________________ 
 Name (printed or typed) 


